Unit 27 Castlebrae Business Centre, Peffer Place, Edinburgh EH16 4BB 5/7Db5CDpE

Request for Confidentiality

Product Name Shot Scope H4

Model SS04

Proposed FCC ID 2AHWR-SS05

Document Version | 1.0

Date: 4™ March 2022

TUV SUD BABT Unlimited, Octagon House, Concorde Way,
Segensworth North, Fareham, PO15 5RL, UK

Subject: Request for Confidentiality
FCC ID: 2AHWR-SS05
To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s rules, we are requesting
the Commission to withhold the following attachments as confidential documents from public
disclosure,

Indefinitely:

Block Diagram

Layout

Schematic

Operating Description
Antenna Details

Short term (180 days):
Internal Photos

The above-mentioned documents contain trade secrets and proprietary information with regards to
the operation of the equipment. The public disclosure of the above documents may be harmful to

our company and would give competitors an unfair advantage in the market.

Yours Sincerely,

R AT

Lewis Allison

Chief Technology Officer
Shot Scope Technologies Ltd
lewisallison@shotscope.com
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